Tesco recalls popular dip due to salmonella

Tesco is recalling its own-brand tzatziki dip because salmonella has been found in the product.

The supermarket giant has issued a warning to customers who have purchased the <u>Tesco</u> Tzatziki Dip 200g dipping pots with a use-by date of 24 November 2024.

It said the presence of salmonella was found in the product during routine testing.



Image: The dip in its packaging. Pic: Tesco

Symptoms caused by salmonella usually include fever, diarrhoea and abdominal cramps, according to the Food Standards Agency. "If you have bought the above product do not eat it," Tesco's recall statement says.

"Instead, return it to any Tesco store for a full refund. No receipt is required.

"For more information contact Tesco Customer Services on 0800 505 555."

More on Tesco



Supermarket giants face £200m hit from Reeves' NI hike



Tesco sees sales growth after focus on value and rise in premium shoppers



Tesco loses Supreme Court 'fire and rehire' fight

Related Topics:

<u>Tesco</u>

Read more: <u>New ice warning in major cities</u> <u>Word of the year revealed</u>

Be the first to get Breaking News

Install the Sky News app for free



It added no other Tesco products were affected by salmonella.

Advertisement

A batch of the same product was recalled back in 2021, though that was because it had been mispackaged with sour cream and chive dip, potentially posing a threat to customers with an egg allergy.